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MEETING NOTICE
TO: Members of the Education & Youth

(Iglesias, Chair; D’ Amato, Co-Chair; Cabrera; Carbone; Duran,;
Horowitz; Lebron; McCoy; Moskovits; Jeffery)

FROM: Sonia Iglesias, Chairperson

RE: Scheduled Meeting of the Education & Youth Committee
(6 members constitute a quorum for this committee)

Please be advised that the Education & Youth Committee will meet as follows:

WHEN: Tuesday, September 24, 2024
TIME: 6:00 PM
WHERE: CB #1 District Office
435 Graham Avenue
Brooklyn, NY 11211
(Corner of Frost Street)

AGENDA:

1. Outreach to District 14 Community Superintendent and High School Superintendent for
future meetings.

2. Community Concerns

3. Open Agenda (class size)

cc: CB#1 Board Members




Board Meeting notices can be found at:

https://www1.nyc.gov/site/brooklyncbl/meetings/agendas.page

(Note: For further information on accessibility or to make a request for accommodations, such as
sign language interpretation services, please contact Brooklyn Community Board No. 1, Tel.718-
389- 0009; at least (5) business days in advance to ensure availability.)
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